DEPARTMENT of PUBLIC WORKS County of Lassen

PETE HEIMBIGNER, Director
Public Works/Road/Transportation 707 Nevada Street, Suite 4
Susanville, CA 96130

=® 530) 251-8288
FAX: (530) 251-2675

June 6, 2025
TO: Board of Supervisors
Agenda Date: June 17, 2025
FROM: Department of Public Works/Transportation

SUBJECT: Award Road Base for OHV Grant Project

RECOMMENDATION: Award road base (Caltrans Class 2 Aggregate (3/4”) or NDOT Type 1 Class A or
NDOT Type 1 Class B) to Hat Creek Construction, Inc. to the lowest bidder meeting specifications in in
the amount of $171,250.00 plus an additional contingency of 20% ($34,250) for a total not to exceed
amount of $205,500.00.

DISCUSSION: Formal bidding procedures were completed with a bid opening on May 15, 2025. The
bids were as follows:

Sierra Cascade Aggregate, Chester, CA $36.50/ton (estimated quantity 5,000 tons)

Hat Creek Construction, Inc., Burney, CA $34.50/ton (estimated quantity 5,000 tons)
All bids are responsive and meet the specifications. It is recommended that the award be made to Hat
Creek Construction, Inc. in the amount of $171,250.00 plus an additional contingency of 20% ($34,250)
for a total not to exceed amount of $205,500.00.
This project is estimated to complete 2.25 miles of road hardening along Hackstaff Road and Fort Sage.
This grant has to be used on roads that are associated with “Green Sticker” vehicles. The County is
required to match 26% of the project which will be the cost of equipment and labor to spread the
aggregate.

FINANCIAL IMPACT: Funding is available in Road Operating Budget, Fund 122-1221.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: BLM
/s
DEPARTMENT APPROVAL: Z/ Ms—

REVIEWED FOR AGENDA:
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